From: Maldoom, Edwin

Sent: Thursday, January 16, 2025 3:33 PM

To: Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Northwick Park, The Fairway, HAO 3TQ - 33756
Importance: High

Good afternoon Business Licence,

Following on from the below email, and subsequent agreement between the Police and the
applicant - | have amalgamated the Police’s conditions into my original list. As such, please
find attached updated list of conditions and corresponding emails from each party confirming
their agreement.

If you require any further information or clarification, please let me know.
Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Regulatory Services
Brent Council

From: Maldoom, Edwin

Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 12:40 PM

To: Business Licence

Cc: Legister, Linda

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Northwick Park, The Fairway, HAO 3TQ - 33756

Good afternoon Business Licence,

On the basis that the applicant has agreed to the attached Annex Two conditions, | can
confirm that | have no objections to make against this premises licence application.

Please note, however, that the attached conditions may be subject to change, pending
further agreement between the Police, The Licensing Authority, and the applicant. This
would only occur if the Police’s conditions are amalgamated into this list to ensure clarity and
avoid duplication or contradictory conditions.

If you require any further information or clarification, please let me know.
Many thanks,

Edwin Maldoom

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Regulatory Services
Brent Council



